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Mre. bruce n, Watornouse
George Banta Co,, Inc,

1720 Rhode lsland Ave,, W,
Washington, D.C,

Dear iir. Waterhouse,

Biest I sust thauk you -wail lor youw aswest xiudaess, your ietter of
the 25th and the enclosurese I will read them with interest and care a3 soon
as L give you camere-reasy cop¥e 1 do sppreciate this and after we heve this
bock in menufscture woula : ppreciate being able to discuss the oversll matter
with you,

Ioeroelog » to bedag abls 40 give you a schedules Wiile 15 is teuiative,
2s T'11 explein, perhaps you cen smke s tentative wegervation Ior the printing.

o

The two delays of consejusnoe ssre the ingex, wiich wiii coatrol the
amount of space availablc for sompletion of the appendix, anu the cover. The
rest is virtuaily camera ready, nceding reschaps an hour or two of work.

by sbtist death in his family far avay =:d his assistont was i1l.
He has promised a of the cover for the early part of the week. With

luck it shoul: %o ready by ths eal of the week, 1'11 zot vveryibiag else
done thls weekend that the cover requires,

Yy wife has completed the carding of the indei and will begin typing
it today or tomorrow, after editing. This may taxe three days., Thereafter
the time requived for the addition of what wiil rill to che even page should
roquire only u opuple of days and can be done whil: the cover is being completed,

While I cannot say it will hapoen, I iay have it camers-rveady by the
wnd of tiis coming week. I can bring part ol it in for sicoting wheu I see
the @raft of the cover if it cannot all be shot in one day.

Heanwhile, I have had several expressions of interest frouw a Congrese
sional comiittee thal van%s thi: worke Su, I en soxicus to get it mapufactured
as soon as possibles This is why I asked if you could no# schedulc the earliest
date that seens feauible tentatively so0 we can seve ali ti. tine possible.

I think it is not impossible that my artist will want me to lonk at his
draft{ Tuesday. 1'll take the other three parts of the cover to him when I see
the draft. When he has it done I can, without doubt, give you most if not all
t he bock at the same tine. it will be 66U rages of which there will be hali-
tones on only five. I have them made up with reductions and ¥Im sml: rgoments
already computed and sketched,

Erxeuge the haste. I want to be able 4o take trie into town and mail
it 8o you nay have it Monday icrning.

Sincerely,

Barold Weisberg
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